
Crewe Heritage Centre Feasibility Study (potentially phased)
Clarification queries received and responses given
1. Could you please confirm if the stated budget maximum budget of £40,000 is inclusive or exclusive of VAT?

£45,000 exclusive of VAT (amended).

2. The Contract Notice states that the procedure is a single tender action (below threshold). Is this an error or is there a reason why this is the case that I am not aware of, as the documents are freely available?

Apologies. Human error. This is an open tender opportunity. Amended on the Contracts Finder listing.

3. The  Contract Notice  (published 6th November) states that the closing date for the tender is 7th December 2023 but the tender invitation document states that Your completed tender must be returned and be received no later than 12 noon 29th September 2023. 
I should be most grateful if you would confirm that the return date is 7th December and that the contract notice has not been re-published in error.

Apologies again. Previous template used and the date was not amended. Confirmed that the closing date and time for receipt of submissions is 12 noon 7th December. Table of dates listed below for clarity.

	Stage
	Date

	Tender Issue
	6th November 2023

	Query Deadline
	22nd November 2023

	Tender Submission Deadline
	7th December 2023

	Tender Assessment
	Week commencing 11th December 2023

	Contract Award (estimated)
	15th December 2023

	Contract Start & Mobilisation (estimated)
	2nd January 2024



4. 1.3  states “First phase of project, must not exceed £40,000”. Please clarify; it is listed as £45k on Contracts Finder.
Now corrected on the Tender Invitation to show £45,000
5. Cost Weighting: 
Please confirm the weighting of cost submission as it is listed as  40% in the Tender Invitation, however, it is also listed as 50% in the Cost Response Template.
Now corrected to 40% in the Cost Response Template
6. Please can you provide clarity on word count? The Tender Invitation states "Must not exceed the word count advised", however, there doesn’t appear to be a word count stated anywhere.
No word count stated, therefore no restrictions.
7. Could you clarify the development site that you are looking to undertake the feasibility study on please. Is it the existing Crewe Heritage Centre?
Yes, I confirm that is the correct location

8. Please can you clarify if we can provide you with our response to the quality questions in our own format providing that all questions are clearly marked and referenced? 
 
I confirm that you can respond to the quality questions in your own format. The template is optional as long as the information is readily identifiable.

9. Additionally, can you please confirm that Q7 – Accessibility of information does not require a written response? To our understanding it is telling us to make our response accessible and legible, but is not a question on its own.

I confirm that Accessibility of Information does not require a response and relates to seeking that tender submissions provide information that can be readily understood and scored accordingly.

10. Do we need to register our interest or do we just enter on the 7th December?

There is no need to register an interest. The form of tender is set out in the advert notice and as long as a valid tender is submitted before the closing date and time it will be included in the scoring and assessment.
11. I hope you are well. We have received advice from our legal team, that an appropriate form of contract for the consultant team to sign up should only pertain to Services.  For example, RIBA or ACE consultancy appointments. The proposed contract provided (APP F) does not include professional services and therefore would need amending in order to cover the proposed scope of services.

The listed contract does provide for professional services and forms our standard contract. It has been created within the suite of procurement documents commissioned by this council. Tenderers have in the past submitted proposed/draft amended contracts with their submissions. The consideration at that point relates to if the amendments proposed are acceptable to the council and or fundamentally or materially change the outcome purpose of the tender process.

12. We also have a question about page 7 of the Tender Invitation, which states that bidders should write their responses directly into the provided document and not in any other format. However, Question 7 of the Quality Response scores the quality of the Accessibility of Information.

You are able to submit your response in a format relevant to your organisation as long as it is accessible and addresses the quality questions posed within the tender document (this has previously been asked and is within the bidder query list uploaded to the tender notice)

13. Since we are expected to input our responses into the provided template, we are unclear how this will be marked, as the client has seemingly provided the format and level of accessibility themselves with the provided template. We would like to know if we are allowed to attach appendices (such as PDFs) to our responses.

Scoring of accessibility is across the entirety of the submission. Appendices are permitted and, if included, will form part of the considered tender submission

14. The team have enquired about the possibility of a site visit, is this something that would be possible?

To ensure fairness and openness, I am proposing a single date and time for an open site visit for any interested organisations.
The date is Thursday 23rd November between 10am and 12 noon

In line with open procurement, we will not be able to answer individual formal queries or take part in individual conversations relating to the tender opportunity at the site visit, but we can provide written responses to submitted queries which will then be listed on the tender notice, as is practice. Parking is available on site. There is no need to book in advance to attend the open site visit.
15. Completion date is listed as 01/03/2024 in Q4 in the Qual Response doc & 31/03/2024 in the tender invitation doc. Please could you confirm.

The contract/project end date is 31/03/2024. Q4 has been updated and corrected to show the correct date. Apologies for my error
16. Completion date is listed as 01/03/2024 in Q4 in the Qual Response doc & 31/03/2024 in the tender invitation doc. Please could you confirm.

The contract/project end date is 31/03/2024. Q4 has been updated and corrected to show the correct date.
